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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Ramirez, Adrienne

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 1999 1:38 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: drafting request

Rep. Staskunas would like you to draft an amendment for AB 502, LRB-3499, relating to terms of municipal judges The
amendment would be:

On line 3 after term insert "not to exceed" 4 years. unless

This bill was voted out of the Assembly Judiciary and Personal Privacy Committee today. It will likely be o>n the floor next
week.

If you have any question on this amendment, please give me a call.
Thanks,

Adrienne Ramirez
Office of Rep. Staskunas
6-0620






(G /=7 Pea
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 502

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v
1. Page 1, line 3: before “4” insert “not to exceed”.

(END)
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FROM THE RPN...:7\:...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU LS

I am not sure who is going to decide the length of the term if this amendment is
passed. Under current law, the term of a municipal judge may be up to 4 years, if
provided by ordinance or bylaw. This amendment seems to go back to current law,
except it does not specifically provide for an ordinance or bylaw change.

Robert P. Nelson
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-7511
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

October 28, 1999

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
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 502

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:




1999-2000 DRAFTING INSERT LRBa0857/2ins
FROM THE RPN:;jlg:km
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

insert 1-2: HFo-
~ | Tmoug
1. Page 1, line 3: delete “4 years” and substitute “ é épeciﬁed number of f&fﬁl’d
—
years not to exceed 4;’2

2. Page 1, line 4: delete “provided-by-ordinance-or-bylaw” and substitute Jas

provided by ordinance or bylaw”.

(end s D)



